
Plenary 
 

Meeting date: 
Wednesday, 5 June 2013  

 

 

Meeting time: 
13:30 

 

 

  

 

Agenda 
(136)v5 

 

1 Questions to the Minister for Education and Skills (45 mins)  

 

View Questions  

2 Questions to the Minister for Economy, Science and Transport (45 mins)   

 

View Questions  

3 Stage 3 Standing Order 26.44 debate on the Recovery of Medical Costs for 
Asbestos Diseases (Wales) Bill - POSTPONED    

 

In accordance with Standing Order 26.36, amendments will be disposed of in the 

order which the sections and schedules to which they relate, arise in the Bill. 

 

The amendments have been grouped for the purposes of debate and the groupings 

will be debated as follows: 

 

1. Palliative Care 

4 

 

2. Excluded Services 

5, 6, 10 

 

3. Timescale for Recovering Costs 

Public Document Pack



7 

4. Appeals and waivers 

1, 2, 3 

 

5. Power to Suspend the Act 

8, 9 

 

Supporting documents: 

Recovery of Medical Costs for Asbestos Diseases (Wales) Bill 

Explanatory Memorandum 

Marshalled List of Amendments 

Grouping of Amendments  

4 Stage 4 Standing Order 26.47 motion to approve the Recovery of Medical 
Costs for Asbestos Diseases (Wales) Bill - POSTPONED    

 

At the conclusion of Stage 3 the Member in Charge may propose that the Bill be 

passed in accordance with Standing Order 26.47. If the proposition is agreed:  

 

Stage 4 Standing Order 26.47 motion to approve the Recovery of Medical Costs for 

Asbestos Diseases (Wales) Bill.  

5 Welsh Conservatives Debate (60 mins)   

 

NDM5257 William Graham (South Wales East) 

  

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales: 

  

1. Welcomes the opportunity provided by Armed Forces Day to thank all those that 

have served in our armed forces and the support provided to them by the people of 

Wales. 

  

2. Recognises the contribution of non-military personnel to successive war efforts. 

  

3. Calls on the Welsh Government to support veteran-directed services and consider 

the introduction of an Armed Forces Card Scheme, for veterans and those serving in 

the armed forces, to coincide with events commemorating the centenary of the First 

World War. 

  



4. Calls on the Welsh Government to work with the Assembly Commission to develop 

and publish a national programme of commemorative events. 

  

5. Calls on the Welsh Government to consider working with the armed forces and 

other partners to establish a National Military Museum for Wales to commemorate 

the rich heritage of sacrifice, courage and service of Welsh military personnel, 

civilians, and all those who have served their country in times of armed conflict. 

 

The following amendments have been tabled: 

 

Amendment 1 - Elin Jones (Ceredigion) 

  

In point 3, delete all after ‘veteran-directed services’. 

 

Amendment 2 - Elin Jones (Ceredigion) 

  

Insert at the end of point 4:  

 

‘and to work with interested parties to develop a Welsh red poppy to specifically 

commemorate the death of so many Welsh soldiers from 1914-1918’ 

  

Amendment 3 - Elin Jones (Ceredigion) 

  

Delete point 5. 

 

[If amendment 3 is agreed, amendment 4 will be de-selected] 

 

Amendment 4 - Aled Roberts (North Wales) 

  

In point 5 delete ‘establish a National Military Museum for Wales’ and replace with 

‘consider the most appropriate ways’ 

 

Amendment 5 - Aled Roberts (North Wales) 

  

Add as new point at end of motion: 

  

Calls on the Welsh Government to make concerted action in improving treatment for 

PTSD amongst veterans of the Armed Forces by examining the potential for a PTSD 



Treatment Centre in Wales. 

  

Amendment 6 - Aled Roberts (North Wales) 

  

Add as new point at end of motion: 

  

Notes the Murrison Report which has resulted in additional funding for prosthetic 

limbs for veteran of the Armed Forces in England, further notes the establishment of 

a working group on the subject in Wales and calls for the Welsh Government to 

pursue parity of provision in Wales. 

  

The Murrison Report can be found on the following link: 

  

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/a-better-deal-for-military-amputees  

6 Plaid Cymru Debate (60 mins)   

 

NDM5256 Elin Jones (Ceredigion) 

  

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales: 

  

Believes that Welsh communities need consultant led A & E and maternity services in 

local district general hospitals. 

 

The following amendments have been tabled: 

 

Amendment 1 - William Graham (South Wales East) 

  

Insert new point at start of motion:  

 

Regrets that the Welsh Government's planned budget cuts to NHS finances, which are 

the deepest of the UK nations, are having a detrimental impact on the ability of the 

Welsh NHS to continue to provide the current configuration of consultant-led A&E 

and maternity services in Welsh hospitals. 

  

Amendment 2 - William Graham (South Wales East) 

  

Add as new point at end of motion: 

  



Rejects proposals currently being considered by the South Wales Programme to 

downgrade consultant-led A&E and maternity services at the Royal Glamorgan 

Hospital in Llantrisant. 

  

Amendment 3 - William Graham (South Wales East) 

  

Add as new point at end of motion: 

  

Calls upon the Betsi Cadwaladr University Health Board to fulfil its commitment to 

retain existing A&E services at Glan Clwyd Hospital in Bodelwyddan.  

 

Amendment 4 - William Graham (South Wales East) 

  

Add as new point at end of motion: 

  

Calls upon the Welsh Health Minister to secure the future of existing A&E services at 

Prince Philip Hospital in Llanelli. 

  

Amendment 5 - Aled Roberts (North Wales) 

  

Add as new point at end of motion: 

  

Recognises that local district general hospitals will provide sustainable and clinically 

robust A & E and maternity services if doctor recruitment levels are improved and 

calls for the Welsh Government to publish the results of its Doctor Recruitment 

Campaign, launched in April 2012. 

  

Amendment 6 - Aled Roberts (North Wales) 

  

Add as new point at end of motion: 

  

Recognises that local district general hospitals will provide sustainable and clinically 

robust A & E and maternity services if nurse staffing levels are improved and calls for 

the Welsh Government to introduce legislation to facilitate a minimum level.  

Voting Time 

7 Short Debate (30 mins)   



 

NDM5255 Russell George (Montgomeryshire): Is the answer really blowing in the 

wind? The renewable mix and the growing demand for hydro power. 

  

A debate questioning whether the Welsh Government has the right renewable energy 

strategy in placing too much emphasis on onshore wind generation.  

 
The Assembly will sit again in Plenary at 13:30, Tuesday, 11 June 2013 



Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 29 May 2013 

for answer on 5 June 2013 

 

R - Signifies the Member has declared an interest. 

W - Signifies that the question was tabled in Welsh. 

 
(Self identifying Question no. shown in brackets) 

 

To ask the Minister for Education and Skills 

 

1. Kirsty Williams (Brecon and Radnorshire): Will the Minister outline 

Welsh Government support for young people seeking work in Brecon 

and Radnorshire? OAQ(4)0287(ESK) 

 

2. Bethan Jenkins (South Wales West): Will the Minister provide an 

update on the implementation of the Literacy and Numeracy 

Framework? OAQ(4)0274(ESK) 

 

3. Darren Millar (Clwyd West): Will the Minister make a statement on 

Welsh Government guidance issued to local education authorities 

regarding the funding of schools? OAQ(4)0269(ESK) 

 

4. William Graham (South Wales East): Will the Minister make a 

statement on the timetable for the return of pupils to study at 

Cwmcarn High School? OAQ(4)0285(ESK) 

 

5. Paul Davies (Preseli Pembrokeshire): Will the Minister make a 

statement on what the Welsh Government is doing to support children 

with autism in Wales? OAQ(4)0270(ESK) 

 

6. Antoinette Sandbach (North Wales): What are the Minister’s priorities 

for promoting STEM subjects in North Wales? OAQ(4)0276(ESK) 

 

7. Vaughan Gething (Cardiff South and Penarth): Will the Minister detail 

any involvement he has had in the recognition of good practice in the 

Agenda Item 1

Page 1



teaching profession recognised by the Pearson teaching awards? 

OAQ(4)0286(EDS) 

 

8. Lindsay Whittle (South Wales East): What measures is the Minister 

taking to assess how well schools in Wales are contributing to the 

social and emotional development of pupils, particularly those who are 

in care? OAQ(4)0282(ESK) 

 

9. Ken Skates (Clwyd South): Will the Minister outline what support the 

Welsh Government is providing schools in North Wales to raise 

standards in the classroom? OAQ(4)0278(ESK) 

 

10. Suzy Davies (South Wales West): What plans does the Minister have 

to review his Welsh for adults policies? OAQ(4)0273(ESK) 

 

11. Julie James (Swansea West): What assessment has the Minister 

made of the importance of the Outreach agenda for community 

relations in the University sector? OAQ(4)0272(ESK) 

 

12. Jocelyn Davies (South Wales East): Will the Minister make a 

statement on Welsh medium nursery provision in South Wales East? 

OAQ(4)0283(ESK) 

 

13. Rhodri Glyn Thomas (Carmarthen East and Dinefwr): What recent 

discussions has the Minister had with the Welsh Language 

Commissioner? OAQ(4)0275(ESK) 

 

14. Elin Jones (Ceredigion): Will the Minister make a statement 

concerning progress towards achieving the Welsh Government’s 

targets in the field of post-16 education? OAQ(4)0284(ESK) 

 

15. Keith Davies (Llanelli): Will the Minister provide an update on the 

Welsh in Education Strategic Plans? OAQ(4)0279(ESK)W 

 

To ask the Minister for Economy, Science and Transport 

 

Page 2



1. Peter Black (South Wales West): Will the Minister make a statement 

as to how she is using her transport budget to support business? 

OAQ(4)0277(EST) 

 

2. Ieuan Wyn Jones (Ynys Môn): Will the Minister make a statement on 

plans to build a new crossing over the Menai Strait, close to the 

Britannia Bridge? OAQ(4)0265(EST)W 

 

3. Joyce Watson (Mid and West Wales): Will the Minister make a 

statement on the value of the energy industry to the Mid and West 

Wales economy? OAQ(4)0281(EST) 

 

4. Kirsty Williams (Brecon and Radnorshire): What steps is the Welsh 

Government taking to help create jobs in Brecon and Radnorshire? 

OAQ(4)0282(EST) 

 

5. Eluned Parrott (South Wales Central): Will the Minister make a 

statement on the progress made by the Welsh Government regarding 

job creation through its enterprise zone programme? OAQ(4)0271 

(EST) 

 

6. Christine Chapman (Cynon Valley): Will the Minister provide an 

update on progress towards achieving the aims set out in Science for 

Wales? OAQ(4)0270(EST) 

 

7. Gwyn Price (Islwyn): Will the Minister make a statement on access to 

broadband for businesses in Islwyn? OAQ(4)0274(EST) 

 

8. Darren Millar (Clwyd West): Will the Minister make a statement on 

her assessment of the potential economic benefits to Wales of .cymru 

and .wales top level domain names? OAQ(4)0264(EST) 

 

Page 3



9. Andrew RT Davies (South Wales Central): Will the Minister provide an 

update on enterprise zones in South Wales Central? OAQ(4)0272(EST) 

 

10. Bethan Jenkins (South Wales West): Will the Minister provide an 

update on the regulation of bus services in Wales? OAQ(4)0268(EST) 

 

11. Alun Ffred Jones (Arfon): Will the Minister make a statement on the 

plans for the Bontnewydd-Caernarfon bypass? OAQ(4)0266(EST)W 

 

12. Julie James (Swansea West): What policies does the Minister have in 

place to nurture emergent technologies in order to assist their proper 

utilisation in Wales? OAQ(4)0267(EST) 

 

13. Janet Finch-Saunders (Aberconwy): Will the Minister make a 

statement on the tourism sector in North Wales? OAQ(4)0276(EST) 

 

14. Nick Ramsay (Monmouth): Will the Minister outline what proportion 

of her department budget is allocated to the science aspect of her 

portfolio? OAQ(4)0278(EST) 

 

15. Lynne Neagle (Torfaen): Will the Minister make a statement on how 

the Welsh Government intends to improve broadband provision in 

Wales? OAQ(4)0280(EST) 

 

 

 

Page 4


	Agenda
	1 Questions to the Minister for Education and Skills

